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January 22, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 Orange County Sanitation District 
 
FROM: Kelly A. Lore 
 Clerk of the Board 
 
RE: LATE COMMUNICATION 
 
 
The Clerk of the Board received communication after the publication of the agenda regarding 
items presented to the OC San Board of Directors.  Corrections/additions highlighted in red: 

 
2. APPOINTMENTS TO THE ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION  2024-3907 
 DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Clerk of the Board) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Receive and file minute excerpts of member agencies relating to appointments to the 
Orange County Sanitation District Board of Directors: 

 

Agency Director Alternate Director 

 City of Buena Park Joyce Ahn Art Brown 
 City of Cypress Soctt Minikus Bonnie Peat 
 City of Fullerton Jamie Valencia Shana Charles 
 City of Garden Grove Stephanie Klopfenstein Cindy Ngoc Tran 
 City of Newport Beach Erik Weigand Michelle Barto 
 City of Orange Jon Dumitru John Gyllenhammer 
 City of Placentia Chad Wanke Ward Smith 
 City of Seal Beach Lisa Landau Ben Wong 
 City of Stanton David Shawver John D. Warren 
 City of Tustin Ryan Gallagher Austin Lumbard 
 City of Brea Christine Marick Cecilia Hupp 

 
Originator: Kelly Lore 

https://ocsd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=5977

